



August 23, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB61
Applicant: Atheros Communications, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-AR5BXB61.

The change under this application is to add antennas that are lower gain and same type compared to the originally certified antennas.

The 802.11g Turbo mode is not supported by radio modules incorporating these additional antennas. This is accomplished by a firmware change with no change to hardware.

.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Michael Green'.

Michael Green
Manager of Global Product Compliance
Atheros Communications, Inc.